From: W. Swift
To: Greg Gilbert, Code Enforcement Officer
Date July 11, 2017

RE: 2017-00652_18 Griffins Lane
Swift Addition, CIiff Island
Drawing Package Resubmittal

Greg — this is a list of the drawings for our addition. | have indicated those that have been unchanged, revised, and/or added to
answer the questions that you had.

I'll be driving to Portland Thursday (7/13) morning and will have some time between 10:00 am and noon to meet with you if you think
it would be helpful. Contact me by email or my cell phone any time before about 10 to set something up.

Regards, Walt

Drawing Title Filename Re | Status | Remarks
\'/

Swift Addition Anchoring Detail Swift Addition Anchoring Detail.pdf 0 new Sketch by Engineer to clarify
anchor and post supports

Swift Addition Attic Access Swift Addition Attic Access.pdf 0 new Sketch by contractor showing
hatch access to attic

Swift Addition Insulation Detail Swift Addition Insulation Detail.pdf 0 new Sketch showing iwall and ceiling
insulation

Swift Bedroom framing drawing #1 - Elevation Swift Bedroom framing drawing #1 — Elevation.pdf 1 resub | Framing elevation showing

removal of exterior door, hatch
access to attic. Also
notes/referrals to some details.

Swift addition framing drawing #2 - plan Swift addition framing drawing #2 - plan.pdf resub | Revised to refer to anchor detail.
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Swift Bedroom FloorPlan drawing #3 Rev_1 Swift Bedroom FloorPlan drawing #3 Rev_1.pdf resub | Layout addressing several issues
raised by GG: Egress to exterior,
windows, Smoke detector,
bathroom vent, access from
existing structure

Technical Evaluation Report No. 1401-1 ME LAMCO TER Report.pdf 3/31/2014 NA new Provides Compliance info for
LAMCO Laminated Finger Jointed
Lumber (roof support)




